
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] FW: EXTENDED DAYTIME LANE CLOSURES SCHEDULED FOR 
GEORGE P. COLEMAN MEMORIAL BRIDGE 
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MEMORIAL BRIDGE 
 
Good Morning,  
 
Below is a copy of the traffic alert release that went out this morning related to this weekend’s 
scheduled work at the Coleman Bridge impacting southbound traffic.  The web sharable version is 
https://conta.cc/4ao4RCN.  We posted on social on our Facebook group page as well as X / Twitter  and 
the VDOT website  news area, as well.  
 
So far, the crews still anticipate moving forward given the current weather forecast, but I’ll let you know 
should this change.  A backup date is already determined and listed in the release, should the work be 
postponed.  
 
Please let us know if you have any questions,  
 
Sincerely,  
Kelly  
-  

 

Kelly Alvord 
Sr. Communications Specialist 
Virginia Department of Transportation 
757-956-3030 | m. 757-409-4028  
Kelly.Alvord@VDOT.Virginia.gov 

 
 
From: VDOT Hampton Roads <hamptonroadspublicinfo@vdot.virginia.gov>  
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2024 9:15 AM 
To: Alvord, Kelly (VDOT) <kelly.alvord@vdot.virginia.gov> 
Subject: EXTENDED DAYTIME LANE CLOSURES SCHEDULED FOR GEORGE P. COLEMAN MEMORIAL 
BRIDGE 
 
Southbound single -lane cl osure s scheduled from 7 a.m. to 7 p. m. on Sunday, March 24, weather permitting  
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CONTACT: Kelly Alvord: 757-956-3030 

Media Line: 757-956-3032 

HamptonRoadsPublicInfo@VDOT.Virginia.gov 
 

 

EXTENDED DAYTIME LANE CLOSURES SCHEDULED FOR 
GEORGE P. COLEMAN MEMORIAL BRIDGE 

Southbound single-lane closures scheduled from 7 a.m. to 7 p.m. on Sunday, March 24,  

weather permitting  
 

 

YORK COUNTY / GLOUCESTER COUNTY— Contractor crews with the Virginia 
Department of Transportation (VDOT) are scheduled to continue rehabilitation work 
on the George P. Coleman Memorial Bridge (Route 17) this weekend, requiring 
extended, daytime single-lane closures southbound.   

 

The southbound single-lane closure is scheduled to take place on Sunday, March 24, 
from 7 a.m. to 7 p.m., weather permitting. Additionally, between 8 a.m. and as late as 8 
p.m. on the day of the closure, all bridge openings will be restricted for maritime traffic 
until the completion of the rehabilitation work for that day and successful testing has 
been performed. Marine vessels that do not require a bridge opening can continue to 
use the navigational channel under the bridge throughout the closure duration.   

 

An inclement weather date for this work has been tentatively scheduled for the same 
time frame on Sunday, April 14.  

 

The George P. Coleman Memorial Bridge is a double-swing span bridge structure over 
the York River that connects Gloucester Point and Yorktown. This rehabilitation work 
on the bridge’s wedge drive motors requires 12-hour periods of daylight to perform the 
work safely and efficiently; however, VDOT attempts to schedule maintenance and 
non-emergency repair work during travel periods when traffic volumes are lower to 
reduce impacts on motorists.     

mailto:HamptonRoadsPublicInfo@VDOT.Virginia.gov


 

Before hitting the road, consider using VDOT's free 511 Virginia traffic tools, or the 
free 511-integrated Waze GPS app, to check for the most up-to-date road and travel 
conditions. VDOT's 511Virginia.org website and 511 mobile app offer information 
about construction, traffic, incidents, and congestion, as well as access to traffic 
cameras, weather-related impacts and more.  
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